From: Chaney Shaner

Sent: Tuesday, February 14,2023 11:20 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington
Subject: Re: Public notice

Morning Pam,

I hope you are feeling better! This has been posted to the home page and PC page

Home: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-wednesday-february-22/
PC: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Thank you
CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications

T
S,

Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 8:10 AM

To: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>, Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public notice

I submitted this yesterday for the website. Please post out front by tomorrow afternoon.
Thanks,

Pam RiPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Public Notice - Planning Commission - February 22 Permits

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, February 22, 2023

7:00 p.m.

V-0001-2023 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1143.08(a) and 1167.17(b) of the Codified

Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, to allow for a shed installation on property located at 60 Savern Place;
Parcel ID: 025-003993; Current Zoning SF-3; Bradley Rhoads, applicant.

V-0033-2022 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1167.18(c)(1) Screening Requirements and
1163.08 Interior Landscaping Requirements of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property
located on Johnstown and Morse Roads; Parcel IDs: 025-011244, 025-011243 and 025-011226; Current Zoning
NC; Sheetz Gahanna; Sarah Gold, applicant.

FDP-0009-2022 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for property located on Johnstown and Morse
Roads; Parcel IDs: 025-011244, 025-011243 and 025-011226; Current Zoning NC; Sheetz Gahanna; Sarah Gold,
applicant.
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From: Becky Whittington

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:31 AM
To: Pam Ripley

Subject: RE: Public notice

Posted!

Becky

Becky WHITTINGTON

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Mayor's Office

s
———
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614-342-4045
Becky.Whittington@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 20238:10 AM

To: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>; Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public notice

I submitted this yesterday for the website. Please post out front by tomorrow afternoon.
Thanks,

Pam RIPLEY
DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office

N
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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